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Contact Numbers:

ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings
“Power of Food caring and giving energy for body and soul”

July 25 (Mon.) - August 2 (Tue.), 2011

July 26 (Tue.) - 28 (Thu.}, 201

Exhibition: 9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. (Closed on Saturdays and Sundays)
Business Meetings: 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

28 manufacturers and exporters from 10 ASEAN member countries
Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Myanmar,
The Philippines, Singapore, Thailand, Vietnam

Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre

Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19, Shimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004
Phone: +81 3 5402 8004

Fax: +813 5402 8005

E-mail: frade@asean.or.jp
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Exhibitors list

HRE—S
Booth No. Couniry Name Couniry Page
@I r1 Amanah Prima Indonesia FIFT TUR ARRLT 04
B 7 7 T T :
@CED Blue Ocean Beverage Co., Lid. Th— A—¥v> ENLYY 10
(L. Chye Choon Foods Pte Ltd Fv1_Far 7-2 ERECID 09
@3 cv ifa Jaya F177 Tv¥ 04
@D FitriteInc. PRESFE @ The Philippines  J
1/ Gan Hup Lee (1999) Pfe Lid #r 7y U= (1999 EECID 09
@  Grand Wynn Manufacturing Lid. PSR ey RZaTFIFvIT 07
@I Greentropics Coffee Enterprise 7)—>hOEBv7R d—k— I>9-7512 QEEEEIE 08
© 1 Gryphon Tea Company 27> Fo— prvrio— @y 09
@ Kurata Pepper Co., Lid. 959 My ii— 03
@FA» Min Zar Ni Co., Lid. v #— = 07
@D Myclos Fren Bakery & Cooking Studio TAJ0-A LY AR—hU—= & Fyx>T R9V% 02
@D Naturewild FTFH—DTIR 03
@ E  Nay Phone Tauk Infernational Trading Co., Lid. R FFy FvI AxI—Fiafll FL—F127 07
@ Pakxong Development Export-mport Co., Lid. KIV> FROyFAYE TIAKR—k A Hi—h 05
Pan World Co., Ltd. N> =LK 02
@1  Pphilfresh Corporation PR P e s PA. 1he Philippines’ ™ JL]
PT Phoenix Food JITyIA T—K 04
@I Royal Brunei Catering g1 vl ThiA F—5Uz7 02
@V seavina Joint Stock Company Y—BF Tasrh RbvyT ALIRT— 1
@7 smile Fruit Co., Lid. AN FN—Y 10
23] Sunlight Seafood Sdn Bhd Horgalk Sae—a—§ 06
@FILI sydney Cake House Sdn Bhd TYRZ— H—F% N9R 06
@FED  Tan Nhat Huong Co., Ltd. 9y Fybh Tx27 1
@I Three Corner Coffee Co., Lid. )= I—F— T—k— 03
Warisan Asal Sdn Bhd U FHI 06
@FIID Win Chance Industries V1Y FrTR AVIARI-R 10
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Brunei Darussalam
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'I 3 Myclos Fren Bakery & Cooking Studio

LAP—f—F. NFFFvTR, hya—Fyy

HETEE - WRLU TV Y, REBOLHEIEFE. SHOERDSMIL,

FitETE FH . BREAELTY—r—F NFFFyv A ER TN 21—
P © Ruang Inkubator, Bilik Pemprosesan, Pusat R ZUT T ORBIRERRLTY Sy
Pembangunan Keusahawanan, Kementerian
Perindustrian & Sumber Sumber Utama,
KM 33 Kg. Sinaut Tutong TB 1741, Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673-815-4120
FAX :
E-mail : nazriena237@gmail.com ® HHERE - 20105
B | Ms. Shuffinaz Mohamad
‘I 7 Pan World Co., Lid. > 2—LK
Vi ™~ FEEBRREIK T A BIEAEE L TR SR UIs R EE. 7B LA B LT
fREEL [MAERBKl RCPILLOT. FELADHILIICEALE.
= FEOBRAKICEL TV S,
{FPr : SHRUETHARREOF 1-11-1
TEL : 022-245-1782
FAX :
E-mail : tk.jin@st.cat-v.ne.jp
B4E W TE, BN A
® SHEXIF 20105
A s

o1 v TR T—9ULT

www.rbccatering.com

(EZi

HU)WY =R, HL—Y—2R.

TSy oy \—V—2AkE

2nd Floor, Bgn. Gadong Properties

JIn. Gadong, Bandar Seri Begawan BE 2719,
Brunei Darussalam

. +673-233-9199 / +673-244-8129

. +673-233-2691

il 1 rcnormat@rba.com.bn

I Ms. Siti Normah Hj. Talip
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Cambodia > #ro7
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www.kuratapepper.com

'I '| Kurata Pepper Co., Lid.

Fa. 8an

. # 260Eo0, 5163, Boueng Keng Kang |, Chomkarmorn,

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

! +855-12-842-970

il 1 Info@kuratapepper.com
* Mr, Hironobu Kurata

HRSTESHE. AOTHREEREO DI T MARE LTEMNTS LT
FIT WV HEOBDRERBEOREERCTST /o0 TR FEL
LAERRISIC R BBRED S 3 70OBBENEITOTVS. RIFTHLIZEREG
BYTE OS5 ORERAEH. BFBAOBRESEENRENCERE
6o B9 1 7O USD26/+ 0. RABRERE:USD78/40 FOB 7./ 2,

© AR 1997 F @ fEEEH 120 A

® F7 : 8 K FIL o ihsE : BA. TYN—T. RAY
'I 4 NatureWild A Fv—TAILR
s 3 B SRR AR TEGER (6108, 164, 750 A) ZAES. BETECHEDSHS
WILD BEE 2B #INHE L BEEBOL oM LETIE T/ Ny H 27, ik >T
. FAARERR D, 307SAMEUSDT/ /0y 7 25075 418 USDS/ /w7 FOB
{7 : #10 Eo, Street 420, Sangkat Boeung Trabek, T e IR | 2 2. RED L. QU HBEEE=EL T B,
Khan Chamkamorn, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL : +855-23-727-407
FAX :
E-mail : ntfp-marketing@online.com.kh
S M Lehiopney o SURIE 20104 © GERRAB 3 A
® 5 A KR
2 6 Three Corner Coffee Co., Lid. AY— J—F— DI—k— www.ihreecornercoffee.com
- E a—k— KEALBOD Y RFTO—R b D—E—A—N— T/ 2RIHAILI—E—

y PR
A
thiga cormer TEL:
FAX :
J E-mail :
aYE

(T - ¥k HYRIYPEOTASE. PSEDEED
L REHD)

#23Ae0, Street 111, Sangkat Boeung Prolit,
Khan7 Makara, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

+855-99-835-144

info@threecornercoffee.com

© Mr. Joshua A. Jones

2oy FEBENTEEET 5. D—9—HEMEKE PARCHVENT ##, £S5
Tlgk. 100% 7 A—ILDTF R 250 754 USD3.15/ % 50% 7A—ILOTAY
+50% 5F AT ZE D 250475 L USD3.54/ £ Hlilh. BHRAAR: 1 4 (2 FF£TTHE) o
FAYDMNEEEEN R TEENTHI AT T I—E—IC DL TOEEIR .

® HHERITA 20104 o WEEHB 104

Power of Food caring and giving energy for bady and soul



O 'I PT Amanah Prima Indonesia

FIF U ARRVT

www.amanah-food.com

WS 7L HO—Y T St T
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{£FF  3rd Flr. Gedung 49, JL. Buncit Raya No. 49,
Jakarta 12740, Indonesia
TEL : +62-21-794-7111
FAX : +62-21-794-9688
E-mail ! tondosusanto@gmail.com
B4 © Mr. Tondo Susanto

[TOZA] 722 ROFILRIIN—Y P 21— %8S - RFELTWVD. ZL—1—3
DI 18T Sy ZA3IWES . A M L— | (EEER2,B) &BiE (R
HAR 64 8) M1 FHH 5. TV RRITFROSYERTILEBHELESLD
wFN. LARS . A7z ICRFERENSY. ENET7L—F7 1 —TEKLLY,
HACCPEGMPZEER L CTHY . SEBREG&ELTLD.

© SHERUF I 2001 & @ AWM 150 A
® FH 340K @ Bl | B

www.difajaya.com

'I 9 PT Phoenix Food

=

1£FR : JL Bojong Koneng Atas No. 88/A-18, Cikutra,

Bandung 4019, Indonesia

TEL : +62-22-720-0306

FAX: +62-22-720-0306
E-mail : difacookies@gmail.com
{8%#F | Ms. Diah Andini

JITYT7A TJ—R

[LADIFA] 75> ROFEW 7y F—2HE - WEL TN, 7y F—C LT39R
OBRAN BB FLEOEMCHENA T ZERUMEL TV S, 12 BRI TE
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[CiEEN ST,
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04 ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings

BEEU— AV1—8S

{£PF © A. A. GDE Ngurah St. Cakranegara, Mataram 83234,

NTB, Indonesia
TEL : 462-370-626343 / 6611899
FAX | +62-370-623872
E-mail : phoenix.food@yahoo.co.id
BEE | Mr.Tjahya Setiawan

NBORAICHY [FE20/\) 82 BRICHEMEATVNE DX RIBICAET 3.
FCHEEERPETIRBEE. TINLSBRET, BEAVT—LT -
EFERALICE)—PF v 27 —HTERRTHY . SHAEBE. N2 —EBER
THY TIFERFRICEBIANSNIRAKLCMLA LN 2TV Nusy—2
LEPHTHY, OVRIBOYI TAEBTEHEIEE LTRITSNTL S,
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Lao PDR s3#=x

'I 6 Pakxong Development Export-import Co., Lid. K2V FaROyTAYS T22AF—K T2H—k

EMEFE (FrAY. BRF). £%. J—b— 2003 FARSY. A OB L SR FEEFHTTUEN, 2004F L0 [RHBR]
FTOZr7bOT BIEVORBEE D 2 ACEBM, J—bE—pHFK F-A-v7
. ) o ) HROEEFTIHAT H. RE\DRFALFPAT L, REHSEPBIEFTINTE
+ Pakxong Village, Pakxong District, Champasak Province, | =37 wiaspis@ 0T 108 DEESPIRAS Y, BESNTNS2TOREE
LagiPDR HEEFTIZT . Thai Halal Manufacturer & Export Association & WEIBBEA SR 5
: +856-31-253152, +856-20-2232423 NTHEY, A—HZv IBROHEEZHEBATWD, SHAABWREBALI T
: +856-30-5263989 D2 R ARO EHERTOV 17 ~MNERBL. HADTR S BEYDEES SUE.
! Pakxong-development@hotmail.co.jp 185724 100~150 h > DEFREMEVZEH L L. BEBOBRENERT ZEHED—D,

Ms. Inpeng Samountree © SHERIAE 200345 o FERESEMY 59 A
® £ 1 3.892:K KL @ WL v
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Malaysia <L->7

2 3 Sunlight Seafood Sdn Bhd VR

y—7—K

www _sunlightseafood.com.my

PR

YR=— 4

ARTE

PT.3804 Kawasan Perindustrian Sri Manjung, 32040
Sri Manjung, Perak, Malaysia

I +605-688-1113

I +605-688- 8877

il © kelim@sunlightseafood.com
: Mr. Lim Kah Eng

—F NTJRA

T L— T IESEREOORERIENT A —N— GMP. HACCPDEREEmIT LT
B, 50 BELETED. THADEHCITI+I7—E2FA L. LHERTES
BHTEL REEIE SEMI-IQF. $TH T IQF RiGHEGADTE. BF
FELIT 700 DEFSD (6 RYIAH) £ 5. FREEETRALTEY. BHLH S8,
AL ER, RS RIEEHERL T -BLAFRERRL TV, NEDHE
TMEM. BHEER.

® S3IBULE 2008 F @ fESEE 100 A
® 5 1200 K RIL @ W BE. 8%, 8. dE. IVIH

www.makcik.com

U8 FHL

27 Warisan Asal Sdn Bhd

ET
TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :

B|EE:

RET—F. REV R, BEAL—/IT

13- 17 Jalan Warden U1/ 76, Taman Perindustrian Bt 3,
40150 Shah Alam Selangor, Darul Ehsan, Malaysia
+603-5519-1562

+603-5519-2063

sydneyma@streamyx.com

sydneyma@tm.net.my

Ms. Nicole Chuang

T7 ST IBAC T 200 BROABEN—7 ) —HREEET DA —N—
HACCP. 1502200, HALAAL &% < DERGHIIAZE L. DEERERIEV.
ITRAQLCHIFP S+ T—ER B, R&D FEEEHBO 20 XFEFz -
EMEAEHICRRHE. OFROEMCEASRNY FAEH. EREDHEEOR
DT>l R, RREYE. AR —F 0 BED.

© SHEIULE 1982 F
® EF : 600 FERIL

® fEEEEN 1 125 A
® Bk | BA. BB, BE., 75VA. HFSY

www.malayteahouse.com

FL—% (\—T)

{EFR

TEL:
FAX:
E-mail :
|uE

Level 14-11, GTower No.199, Jalan Tun Razak 50400
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

+603-2168-1850
+603-2168-1824
safinah@waris2u.com
Ms. Safinah Yaakob

TT 5 P— VAR 7 L—EAER D < MARAY TEA HOUSE %iEE T 2/\—7
FA—A—N— N—7T 1 —ERETIEBLAEL TS, ENIHE GMP.
HACCP B8 d. 17 BHEO7 L—2 P EHOE—/N\—TT 1 — %51 > TRHA.
DABIZLDDEBEHDe T 17—/ Vy TAUTTILIRAILOEDE. TOB i
[EERE ¢ =29 —R15 T L—2F U E /Sy T, BN 750 T L—3 71
2 /18w FOB (Mg, EGARRR @ 2 4.

® S1HEIIAF : 2003 FF
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www.gwe-mhanmar.com

O 8 Grand Wynn Manufacturing Lid.

RER. REIY

: No.50 51 Yan Naing Swe Street, Set Hmu Let Hmu Ward,

Tharkay Tha Township, Yangon, Myanmar

I +95-1547458 / +95-1704243 / +95-1727061
: +95-1547458
! grandwyn@myanmar.com.mm

kyowsoos@gmail.com

I M. Sein Win

T, | (KM EKE) . 7hEs, HenkEREMYR->TLARSE. HE
HEI-Ov ATOHEEEFAS I -0y PEOERLTIUTLT LS.
IPREEYIIE 75y 791 H—BEERUR>TWS, /11 (Pangasius)
D7+ LAROEVEBVESEY, S, 75 1EORDIERLIETTHTE. 15
[FHACCPO BT o

® £HERIE - 2007 &£
® F 1 600 AXKRIL

® {EESEH - 150 A
® WL TFUR PR, YL—YF. YVHAR=IL

WwWwW.minzarni.com

{EPR :

BEE:

RER. AEIE., T08. ARATsL

No.4-Kha/ 1, Hlaing River Bank, Thaung Gyi Taung Quarter
Industrial Zone (1), Hlaing Thar Yar Tis, Yangon,
Myanmar

© +95-1684181 ~ 3 / +95-1684219
I +95-1684220
o mzn.ygn@gmail.com

mzn-ygn@myanmar.com.mm
Mr. Nyo Min

AREOIE, & TUE T HEEEMROTVSERE, TEEFEY T KT~
TSy 290 H—0 3 WEEBIRE-THY. TTICEFEBDITHERMENE 2.
THEBEECT AT 2ALTEY., BEICIEB4. BEEIEERED
B BENKEHL S EKERE TRGEEORY RULASH Y D LIIT LT,
IE. gUS. BEROT 1 LEEDEELE L THRHTE S,

® SHHERTAE 19954 @ RS 700 A
@ /1000 B RIL e @ik : Bk, B8, BE. A—ALSUFP. PR

kL—F1 27

'I 5 Nay Phone Tauk International Trading Co.,Ltd 3T FA2 IwI AvI—FaFl

HE, ThlTe <

ES7

TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :

BLE .

No(60) FirstFloor, 5th Street, Lanmadaw Township,
Yangon, Myanmar

+95-95119014

nielmyo657@maildu.com.mm
unaymyo32@gmail.com
Mr. Nay Myo

HEORRRE, TTCORNCHERRESHD. FEONED ESHATEEL
TV, BERRSAET T T ECEBARTCRAPTH BN, SHRERTH
I THELBH LTV EDT &, THE. DROEBOERENPEPDE ST
WBZENS, FHOTFFT P —BELTI v —(CHELIELES S,

® I 1 2009 F
® FE 15 AR RIL

® JERBH S0 A
o Eiths | B&, ¥

Power of Food caring and giving energy for body and soul



The Philippines 7+ue>

www.fitriteincorporated.com

0 6 Fitrite, Inc. pEAN-EAN

/
{EFF -
TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :
88
. J

A +4F33, DDFwwIo FHFITAD

SAFII—RAy Y REUD
852 Gov. Pascual Ave., Potrero, Malabon City 1470,
Philippines
+63-2362-7032 / +63-2362-7045
+63-2467-7036
fitritef@mozcom.com
fitritek@mozcom.com
Mr.Jackson Laureano

T UEERRT BAFNTIERA—N— HACCPBEHH. 79723330
FyYIIL7HSHEREORRSY. FYFIDRTIBICAER-RANLY
ISy TEEEETTRE, D3 vV E)N7400Z Uy ML (L RLR) YT RRUT
500 UV ML (2T ZTF A5V —) BHREHRS.

® SWRUF 1974 F @ HEEEH 100 A
® £/ 600 TR )L @k PAUAN, hFY, A-RAFSUP. PR

09 Greentropics Coffee Enterprise FY—2hOEYIR I—k— IZI—F51R

e /

PR -

TEL :
FAX :
E-mail :
BEE

4 _ __ N CEEED FUVHLO—E-5

Lot 6 PHILRADS Homes, Nunez St, San Isidro
General Santos City 9500, Philippines
+63-83-302-3063 / +63-83-304-4554

fofredeluces@yahco.com
Mr. Fred B. Fredeluces

IS ABUEEICERST D CIVET (A N &EFEFNS5EIE. TRl
FLFSENED - —GEIFATET 3. FOEICE—EMHEINLEENZEN
THN, DI EEEROEATER L. I RAEKE G5, Zhxsniic
Wi, O—APLAEBEGDI - —F, FREER 2000 F00 A, i
USD500/ # 0. EPY\FEfiHg 600 2 /70 7S 4 (7 7SAL/ hy . FHED
PSEhET ) — -t i algE.

® SRR 2007 & @ fEEAM 5 A
® 7% : 4,000 K F)L

www.philfreshcorp.com

'I 8 Philfresh Corporation TeL7Lya D—fl—¥3>

eSS
TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :

19

BEFNSTIO, BEEFFNSVID

CMPHI Business Compound Tambler,
General Santos City, Philippines
+63-83-554-1801

+63-83-554-1800
cmsgmarketing@yahoo.com
customerservice@citraminagroup.com
Ms. Jilian Karen H. Lu

08 ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings

TTONITIEZ v VE B2 UOKESH M2 B> THEEL TS, HACCP,
GMP. 1SO BUf@i#E#. #IEAN DEEP FROZEN(—60E) ME/NT 7737 L—K
TSR 1. ORCLEELTLS. ARSI A E<GEORREHY hLE
BRHHD. hHLREBNFEEEI0ERELTHEY. FrJEVNTKENLH &
L TR BHBIEAY IR TE 5.
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07 Gan Hup Lee (1999) Pte Ltd

Fyr Far 27—

PR -
TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :

8 .

Hy 297 U— (1999)

PR :
TEL:
FAX :
E-mail :
BNE

FIIFxY FTa—

£FR -
TEL:
1 +65-6779-0200

il : joey@gryphontea.com
© Ms. Joey Mak

= E—7Y. THRE—T KB T vF 1,

TKANT v T«
34 Defu Lane 3, Singapore 539451
+65-6283-5470
+65-6285-6519
enguiry@chyechoon.com.sg

alan@chyechoon.com.sg
Mr. Alan Tai

HKRESTR (FFEYSAR KTy TILSARE)

16 Chin Bee Avenue, GHL Building, Singapore 619939
+65-6741-2626

+65-6741-0129

ivan.hoo@ganhuplee.com

Mr. lvan Hoo

1950 RN SBELTVDZ T AR — RLORE - RFERHE KRS vT1%
EARA—RILGEERSELTVD. BRERICHEANTSY. RIEGT AN,
S—0w/N PR PEFEEST 18 HE- i CHE L TH Y ARFEE ST/,
it (REBE, BRA-HD—HEBEITE> TV S,

® HERUE 1978 F e WRBH T2 A
@ bk 1 PAUA. 3—0w/\ D&, PITP

www.ganhuplee.com www.yamierice.com
UARNE—DZTTADA—D— BENATHETZHRAESS 7RI T
ST ZLAHy by FETUVZ (DL—FTRN A FY TS AGEER
TETOU 7 BEE IR TS, 15022000, HACCPOEREEE BUGH Ao

® SHIWUF 1949 F @ B/ 65 A
® FF 120077 KB e Ftisk : HhFY, HE AS5VY. 1. PE. &F

Py e

TAT 1~

251 Pandan Loop, Singapore 128431
+65-6779-2948

wwew gryphontec.com

2006 EECEBEE ) Ly - T4 - 91T DRRFEEFIE LTRUINIET AT 1 —DEit.

X EE DD, FHALEREETRTY VHR—ILERTI L RLTWS.
UEHE - A—HUEPF B IR FIOTORMERIANELIZ—TT
T 7 L—/ A — DS,

® SHRE 2006 F e EBE 1T A @ FH 4505 KR
® i I TL—¥ T AhF AL, TYRRYP, T UEY, AVRIF,
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Thailand 9«

Th— F—+> ENXLYY

www.gingen.com, www.blueocceanbev.com

03 Blue Ocean Beverage Co., Lid.

‘\

J

N—TBE A YRSV I YTp—T 1 —

1FFRF © 156 Krungthonburi Rd., Klongtonsai, Klongsan, Bangkok,

10600, Thailand
TEL: +66-2860-9788
FAX | +66-2860-9797
E-mail : Pakaphan@gingen.com
Sales@gingen.com
B2 : Mr. Pakaphan Kongtanajittakul

L&DA N—=T3EORE (BF - xR €ER-oTLSEHTH Y. RS (3 HEE
£40 Gingen Food TS M2l - /05— - T4 =Ny 7ORBANED. FED
I5%FFMEZFEALTHY. REEFF—H v I7REBOERADBHDIE L
HENLGEREFEET > TE. GMPEREBLTHY., BELLSFERO N —28
ERICITHNTWV S,

® SHERVF 2003 F @ fEREH 1 100 A
® 7 D A0 TR RIL @ il 1 B, FAUAD. 3—0wN

www.smilefruit-thai.com

2

B

Ay —OEALZI—YRTF v

fEPRF ¢ 26/1 M7 Huyyang, Klaeng, Rayong 21110 Thailand

TEL : +66-38-633-300 / +66-38-633-301
FAX : +66-38-633-261

E-mail : info@smilefruit-thai.com

BYE © Ms.Chonthicha Hotrawareekanchana

TIBEOIIN—Y  BFEEERUBIEER A—N—. fbit & AT 50%H5 5
D BEAESICRL SO THD. WHE 70 ~ 80%DMREE TN L .
ERTAF2—ATS1IBHET. FHOAKEZOEFRETHTIREL TS,
[Naturall RIDESH. BARACEPPHEY BOETTOBROH D FHIC
ShETHEENA S BT R b L—ADHEHETITN S,

® BRI 2002 6 @ fEEEM 1 65 A
@ FE 150 A% R edsk: 3—0w/l BF, FAUA

Ky H1Y—AFES AR~ KL
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69-71-73 Nguyen Hue, Long Xuyen City, An Giang

Province, Vietnam
+84-76-3841196
+84-76-3843009
antesco@antesco.com
Mr. Nguyen Cong Luan
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Mr. Nguyen Viet Binh
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL: +673 226 1177/1293

FAX: +673 226 1100/2904
http://wwnw.mfat.gov.bn

AVRYT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL: +855 23 216 948

FAX: +855 23 217 353/211 745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

1Y ERIT

Directorate General of National Export Development
Ministry of Trade

JI,M.1.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia

TEL: +62 21 3190 4554

FAX: +62 21 3190 1524

http://www.nafed.go.id

SHZR

Department of Trade Promotion and

Product Development

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd. P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
TEL: +856 21 216 207/21 241 914

FAX: +856 21 213 623

laotpc@yahoo.com

http:/fwww.laotrade.org.la

TL—=v7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Carporation (MATRADE}

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off

Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL: +60 3 6207 7077

FAX: +60 3 6203 7037 (General line) / 7257 (Division line)
http:/www.matrade.gov.my/

Tysv—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Republic of the Union of Myanmar
TEL: +95 67 408 022

FAX: +35 67 408 004

http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

Z10EY

Center for International Trade

Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines

TEL: +63 2 831 220109

FAX: +63 2 832 3965/834 0177
http://www.citem.com.ph
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International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL: +65 6337 6628

FAX: +85 6337 6898

http: //www.iesingapore.gov.sg
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Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

TEL: +66 2 507 7785

FAX: +86 2 547 5667

http:/fwww thaitrade.com

NRFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL: +84 4 3934 7627~28

FAX: +84 4 3934 4260

http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
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FIvAA - 4V S — LEAERE
T141-0001 FRERm/ XL 6-5-2
TEL: 03-3447-7997  FAX: 03-3447-9260

AV RYT EEAERE
T107-0052 BRI IR 8-6-9
TEL: 03-5412-8521 FAX: 03-5412-8526

A7 PR 7HMEAEE EHR
T141-0022 S5 E@R [ERARE 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201 FAX: 03-3447-1697

1Y PRV T7EBREL Y 2 —
T559-0034 AP {E2 T XR#AE 2-1-10
TITRFH b L— FE22—1TM4-1-8
TEL: 06-6615-5350 FAX: 06-6615-5351

S 4 AANEREHNEAHE
T106-0031 ERREREX FEFRTR 3-3-22
TEL: 03-5411-2291 FAX: 03-5411-2293

T L—7AEE P
TF150-0036 RELHA XA EEHET 20-16
TEL:03-3476-3844  FAX: 03-3476-4972

R L= THRRFELH (MATRADE)
RREHFR

T104-0061 HUREBFRIETREE 8-14-14
SRAEEPRFOE Y £)L 6 B

TEL:03-3544-0712  FAX:03-3544-0714

T L— 7 AL (MATRADE)
pNITE ST

T530-0001 AfRridbE##EH 3-4-5

BRI YT 180

TEL: 06-6451-6520  FAX: 06-6451-6521

2 ¥ B AE AR
T 140-0001 SEFHRER)|IKAL&R) 1| 4-8-26
TEL:03-3441-9291 FAX:03-3447-7394

7 ) EEMEAERE R
T 106-8537 AR A7 4K 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592  FAX: 03-5562-1581

DUAR—IVRERE R
T105-0001 SFHEEREAE/ FS 2-7-16
Ean0—pk/FI1102
TEL:03-3539-2266 FAX: 03-3597-8320

24 EEXEE BHESEERBEH
T102-0083 SRFERFHUMEAAAT 5-4
RZEIL 6k

TEL: 03-3221-9482  FAX: 03-3221-9484

2 A EEBRTE 5 > % — (DEP) kbR
T 541-0058 ABRATFRIREA KERH] 1-9-16
Ny ZSRITEIL 81

TEL: 06-6262-4418  FAX: 06-6271-1053

24 TEBRESZ > 2 — (DEP) {2[
T810-0001 fRMEIH AR RERMH 1-13-2
FIREIL 8

TEL: 092-751-6311  FAX: 092-751-6522

24 TEBMESARERHR L5
F730-0052 [RE T rRIXF [ET 3-7-47
RBRERT 5 5 B
TEL:082-249-9911  FAX: 082-249-9921
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T151-0062 HEEREAR T 4 AH] 50-11
(FLHEFE105)

TEL: 03-3466-3315  FAX: 03-3466-3360

NS LAHRERHEREEE  EEE
T542-0081 ABREARERHLY 1-3-9

HICIAEE (RAR) )L 406

TEL: 06-6261-7462  FAX: 06-6261-7461
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Information on ASEAN Member Countries
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